




From: B Phillips
To: LeAnn Sutton
Subject: Re: Surplus
Date: Monday, July 1, 2024 5:53:20 PM
Attachments: Outlook-oef10g1d.png

To be auctioned at proteam auction where we have auction items in the past with best return 
From Brad Phillips 

On Jul 1, 2024, at 17:25, LeAnn Sutton <Lsutton@jeffersoncountytn.gov> wrote:

﻿
Brad,

How will you auction this?  I will get a resolution put together for the packet.

Thanks,
LeAnn

<Outlook-oef10g1d.png>

From: Bryant Opeil <bopeil@jeffersoncountytn.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 3:57 PM
To: B Phillips <bphillips@jeffersoncountytn.gov>
Cc: LeAnn Sutton <Lsutton@jeffersoncountytn.gov>; Jessica Elder
<jelder@jeffersoncountytn.gov>
Subject: RE: Surplus
 
Brad,
 
LeAnn at the Mayor’s office oversees the surplus requests. I have copied her on
this email.
 
Thank you,
 

Bryant H. Opeil
CCFO
bopeil@jeffersoncountytn.gov  
www.jeffersoncountytn.gov 
Phone: (865)397-4922 Ext. 2102  Fax: (865)397-4537
 
Jefferson County Finance Department
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1244 Gay Street
P.O. Box 1749
Dandridge, TN 37725
(865)397-4922
 
From: B Phillips <bphillips@jeffersoncountytn.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 2:22 PM
To: Bryant Opeil <bopeil@jeffersoncountytn.gov>
Cc: Jessica Elder <jelder@jeffersoncountytn.gov>
Subject: Surplus

 
Can we put the following on agenda for July meeting for surplus. 

2008 21' JAYCO EMA                                       
VIN
1UJBJ02J081VX0114

GZ-

This is a former communications trailer to be decommissioned and request
to surplus for auction. 


